CITY of ROSSVILLE founded in 1871 "Come Grow With Us!"

City Hall 438 Main • P.O. Box 337 Rossville, K\$ 66533 785-584-6155 785-584-6667, fax

City Hall

January 16, 2024

Due to the holiday on Monday the Rossville City Council meeting was called to order on Tuesday, January 16, 2024 at 6:00pm by Mayor James Meyer.

Council members present were Trish Heim, Vernon Sumner, Dan Glotzbach, and Rick Towers. Todd Reeves was absent.

Also present were Alan Zlatnik and Thomas Sipp.

Motion by Rick Towers to approve minutes of the January 2, 2024 meeting as written was seconded by Trish Heim and carried.

The following bills were presented:

c following bills were presented.				
	EFTPS-Fed Wh	\$ 1,207.60	EFTPS-FICA	\$ 2,459.16
	EMPower Retirement	455.00	Grace Hier	150.00
	Kansas Withholding Tax	602.63	KPERS	1,769.81
	Alan Zlatnik	1,782.75	Taylor Morelli	1,149.96
	Lisa Stum	1.639.76	Chance Stum	1,315.74
	Randall Anderson	745.75	Douglas Schreiner	668.25
	Harry Hammer III	155.68	Tina Dick	1,103.51
	Frederick White	31.17	Jacob Akin	251.89
	Thomas Sipp	1,956.73	AT & T	502.31
	Kansas.gov	132.23	Ks Employment Security Fund	95.61
	Office Depot	49.48	Shawnee Co. Solid Waste Dept.	8,357.14
	WTC	1,000.76	Casey's	902.55
	Aramark	210.60	Blue Cross Blue Shield of Ks	7,348.46
	Briggs Dodge	972.80	Brightspeed	590.39
	City Attorneys Assoc of Ks.	35.00	Electronic Life	141.25
	Kansas One-Call System, Inc.	10.80	Ks Dept of Health & Environmer	nt 72.00
	OmniSite	165.00	Rodeny Acker	75.90
	Rossville Truck & Tractor Co.	203.55	St. Mary's Computers & Printing	41.73
	TBS Electronics, Inc	131.00	Universal Chemical LLC	153.77
	Wehner's Thriftway	626.48		
	TOTAL	39,264.20		

Motion by Dan Glotzbach to pay bills as presented totaling \$39,264.20 was seconded by Rick Towers and carried.

Motion by Dan Glotzbach to approve agenda as written was seconded by Trish Heim and carried.

Council members Dan Glotzbach and Trish Heim were sworn in for new terms as councilmembers.

Mayor reported that Taylor Morelli had declined to accept office of councilmember and appointed Rick Towers as councilmember. Motion by Trish Heim to accept appointment was seconded by Dan Glotzbach and carried. Rick Towers was sworn in as councilmember.

Mayor appointed the following as officers of the Rossville Community Development Committee; Lacey Deiter-President; Shanee Owad-Vice President; Patti Kirk-Treasurer; Morgan Hansen-Secretary. Motion by Dan Glotzbach to approve appointments to RCDC was seconded by Rick Towers and carried.

Utility Superintendent Alan Zlatnik reported on problems at water plant during cold weather due to failure of furnace. Backup propane heaters have been installed and internet service is allowing camera's to remotely monitor temperature and water levels. The problems were fixed promptly and the City had no loss of water or chlorine.

Utility Superintendent Alan Zlatnik presented bid from Henderson Fence for \$7,000. to replace section of fence at sewer lagoons and install gate. Motion by Dan Glotzbach to approve contract with Henderson Fence was seconded by Vernon Sumner and carried.

Utility Superintendent Alan Zlatnik presented council with questionnaires that will need to be sent to, and completed by, residents regarding lead service line inventory.

Utility Superintendent Alan Zlatnik requested permission for Chance Stum, Taylor Morelli and himself to attend the Kansas Rural Water Association conference March 26-28, 2024 in Wichita. Motion by Rick Towers to allow attendance at conference was seconded by Trish Heim and carried.

Police Chief Thomas Sipp reported on vehicle repairs, camera issues, meeting with KBI, proposed changes to ordinances regarding animals and attempt to contact property owner about tree limbs along creek. Chief Sipp also had discussion with council regarding possible purchase of drone for department use and presented data reports.

Motion by Rick Towers to adjourn was seconded by Trish Heim and carried. Meeting adjourned at 6:45pm

Lisa M. Stum City Clerk